

## Contact

4696431389 (Work)  
valencia@writdesignz.com

www.linkedin.com/in/valencia-  
b-53a030127 (LinkedIn)  
www.outskirtspress.com/  
poetryprotagonist (Company)

## Top Skills

Writing  
Customer Relationship Management  
(CRM)  
Communication

## Languages

English

## Publications

Poetry's Protagonist (A Novel)

# Valencia Benjamin

Published Author (2016)  
Dallas-Fort Worth Metroplex

## Summary

I am a working writer. I have been creatively and technically writing since middle school. However, I have been writing creatively since the age of 7. I have been sought after to compete internationally in writing competitions since middle school also. I have wins and losses on state and national categories (the humanities). I am currently pursuing a Bachelor's of Lib. Arts degree, and am at Senior level (5 credits to finish). My overall GPA is 3.54. Further, I apply my writing skills to film editing also. I have digital content creation under my belt now, working as a freelance writer and digital creative under my LLC, Writdesignz.

I have been a freelance writer for about 13 years now. I have been a published author since 10/2016. I have independent, freelance work experience with direct and digital marketing for 12 years now. I have direct studies in human behavioral science, psycho-socialism, general psychology, philosophy, and sociology via my major, and, my minor in psychology, (which I have completed with a 4.0 GPA). — I am capable of account management, state and federal regulations adherence, in-house auditing, time management, customer service skills, data logging, English proficiency, resolution specialist training, and software navigation and management also.

The Full Breakdown ~ academic and independent studies in:

Psychology

Behavioral Science

Sociology

Child Psychology

Criminality

Philosophy

Literature

English

Oration

Performing Arts

Music

World Histories

Contacts:

Valencia@writdesignz.com

Author.Books@writdesignz.com

---

## Experience

WritDesignz

9 years 11 months

Creative Copywriter

January 2020 - Present (3 years 11 months)

Video Editor

January 2014 - Present (9 years 11 months)

Remote

Self-employed

Freelance Video Editor

January 2014 - Present (9 years 11 months)

Author - Independent

## Author

June 2013 - Present (10 years 6 months)

I have been writing poetry and authoring stories since the Age of 12. I have recently become a published Author. The name of this book is Poetry's Protagonist. Outskirtspress.com is the name of the publishing company, and is also where you can order the book. Other distributors are Amazon, and Barnes&Noble, & Books-A-Million.

Order the book (urls):

<http://www.outskirtspress.com/poetrysprotagonist>

[Amazon.com](http://Amazon.com)

[Barnes & Noble.com](http://Barnes & Noble.com)

[writdesignz.com](http://writdesignz.com)

## Alorica

### Credit Agent

August 2020 - August 2023 (3 years 1 month)

Remote

data logging, state and federal regulations adherence, account management, in-house auditing, customer service, annotations, multitasking, communication skills, time management skills, writing, English proficiency, resolution specialist training, software navigation adherence and acumen.

## Taylor Internal Medicine

### Administrative Assistant

May 2005 - August 2005 (4 months)

Selma, Al

Assistant

---

## Education

UAGC, formerly Ashford U

Bachelor of Arts - BA (Some College), English Language and Literature, General + Psychology (minor- complete) · (February 2014)

Ashford University

Liberal Arts, English/Psychology · (2014 - 2016)

Stillman College

N.A, English, Political Science · (2005 - 2006)